Dear Paxl, 2/4/79

Trye Dinished reading &1l the copies of which I wrote you yesterday or
day bofore, those including Sijwiats comsents. I'11 be adding %o this in bils
and picces becauss of interruptions, the firet of which Just drove in.

They ave quite valusble ko me in ways pob indicated in the noles, Widh
regard to seme if I have time I'11 make a few comuents,

T will wapd move snd will provide a 1dst,

For the fubure T Shink it will be casier and cheaper 1f % get two coples
of everybilng. Zhis will Be Ioss than ths cost o me of asking 2 single axira
eopy an: the time factor has becowe more imporient, eﬁ;}eciejlyﬁ% *41 threugh
April and a few ortheopaedice problems she has develspsd, N

T want bo Resp & separate £ile of coples from you becsuse one or two
neods to nave o consult will move than repay the cost if 1 do not have this.

T also have started a2 subject file, as you may recall, with DF0 ad 1o be added
HO 0 rece rdss (Coples mads & mouth 5z¢ and no time to sven lock ab them.)

There are specisl, valuss in what 1 see and others do nop/ I've bold ary
Mack about two other Bnew" films and hs 45 to zee them scon. n2 is exciied aboub
one I thibk he is to ses boday. Yabes and Scroges. ;

when 14l can make the coples I've indlealsd from this seb frop yow we'lil
check against the list., I think there were ervers, Alsc, I'11 be indicating
yhere I mey want mors thas two copies of bthoze I €l mot get. I've gotten a
bit more of the hang of SH's abbreviations and her perspochive.

iater, Gary Hack reported that he had sssa 19 stdlls o which T referred
nim from my DFO filds. Some at airport, some/possibly of next day. Uncertaine fpspp
Ae nas spoken to Grodem and has lead for man with originsl nsgatives. (o also
now gas three new lezds on Cepp Field and mother, movies, Shills peme Yates.

The third is Scruggs, which ne hopes Lo see scon. Has spoken te them.

Twpdother peopls wers here for different purposes when he phored and I
fprgot what is important to him that I feuwnd in your stuflf, marked for oppy
for bim when "4l can meke copiss. Backs np reported compuber ephancement of
single Pronson frame of which I'we beard,

My head is not too clesr at the momeni. I 've been dolng some wopk, which
is good for me, belping a Ifriend rxsdek restack our warchouss of beoks, so te
spesk, Finding this single record and now recoguizing it from the 3M descriptioms
may be guite significant, &t also msy be the fact that 211 others sppear not to
have detechbed its potential significapce, Se I think it is another argument in
favor of ny getiing two copies of sach record, oven thouvgh they duplicate what
I have bubt camnot retriews, Especially i: the copies can be in palirs, What this
would mean, siight as the chances may be, is thal I would not have bto wait for
141 %o make copies, If I spot something of potential significance I can mail it

prompily and indicate a copy on the complebe set, for subject iling.

As I may have s2id, I also believe it i1s a good idea to keep a deparate
file of those that bear your Iiem numbersy which is lhe only possitis retrieval
means available from your notes and Sylvia's.

VYery interrupted day., Long conversadion with reliccff, ihen seme oubsids
work, ¢learing ice from lane, apd I'm again fusgy in the head, Another friend is
aboob Lo come to split some firewcod for me, 56 sygother interrwption. Sorry.

inyway, any more copies, please send me bwo sebs, if posaible with duplicate

copiss bogsther because Itve mo room lefi lor spresBing aything eliss out, I
not, two separate seis. In the long run this will cost me no more, maybe less,
and if your or other notes sccampany Lhem, swen betiere I the pkg is large
ehough for Lcl please add "Specisl Handling,” not a great charge and carries
as 1 class after it lesves you post office, 7t1l add postage when I send check,
T111 probebly resume with comments on individual Ttems as I've marked list.
Thaoks,



2/5/T3= a few comments by FIE tem No,

682,690 are on ¥ rd-Deloach contactss There are others having to do with a
pafty meebing. On still apother Hoover referred to Ford as a ftoad.? I1d
love that one. The papers would nobt use and pretended not to recall eitation,

719, the "louimiana situstion®- can it be the Seeret i Service printing investication?
You may recall the FBI got the S5 cut of that fast. suwever, afber IBJ gave
the F2I the job there are records referring to 33 as having Jurisdiction,

7h5 « thers is so little reference to the JFx assaszination remaiving I suspest
the FEI excised some of thai material, tec.

757 = That Eldon Rudd was an 54 in Mxly Legab, now
plane, be bad pix and tape of intercepd, was met at 1ove Filed s 1itile after
midnight by Hellman (Heitwan?) DFC "red” subjset expert,
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760 - supposedly suwwrary of I#0's military records makes no referense o
any security clearances,

769 = backgrownd on Ferrie et al, omibs thet Ferrie was case defense investia
g btor whep Marcelle beat deportation rap and was ab the court with SA Begls Xemn ays

839 = I presume you inew Hario KohlywNorrow comnection/CIA,

932 « of the records relating to ne, perbaps these, the FBI kmew bafore release
that it had fabricated and released despite invoeafIOm of Privacy Act and Jl's.
letier to AG.Hnder Aet T was entitled to have correction dlsclesed with any
corrected records. But they were not about o admit that the sowczlled anywal
celebration of the Russian Revolution (bwo months garly yet) was a fabrication

and they could net resist the temptation to defame, Tt was a Jewish Welfare

Board plepic after the high holidays, for Wesh ares service personnel and families,
I suggsst this reprosents ihe real Geotape/XGB, aka FEI,

918 - my copy mgt complete, &ny munch who the source is? Epace does not fit
name of Dalizs imeswilorgld editer who took up with FEI avoult then., Hote thas
this was not ledked until after Shanklin's retivement was secure and that Hesty
was not in any way disciplined:for the destruction. Zven allowed to talk to HSCA
and Baxd Golze

92 = wme om the Aan Burke Show, Fil's refusal to participate: Neble has aluays
been in L.ne's poeket. When the 51 would nob provide opposition Noble turhed o
Lane and bis publisher, who provided four lswyers, in apparent enticipatien of
rudning me and helping the Lane coming mrket, It worked the other waye I ruined
them and it made quike 2 show,

95@ = %he finding of the bagged pistol in downbwon Dsllass T got this in G.A,
78=0322, Fo follow-up investigation, at lesst not in files I gob,



